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HISTORY OF NEW HOPE CHURCH

New Hope Methodist Church, which now is known as New'Hope
United Methodist Church, was one of the earliest-churches founded
in North Carolina. And even before it was founded officially in

. 1779, people in this community were meeting in the name of the"

Lord and conducting worship services. These were held first -
under a large oak tree about a mile from the site .of this present
structure before the year 1778. But léet us go back further and.

' find a little history to pave the way for this coming together

of a group of people to worship their Lord.

"In 1771, John Wesley sent Frances Asbury as a missionary
to - America. In 1777, Asbury and John B. Davis of this community,
met in Hillsboro, North Carolina, which at the time was the
capital of Orange County. Then Caswell County was a part of
Orange County. John B. Davis was a very devout man -and hé and
Asbury, having this common bond, became very close frlends.* Both .
of these men played an important role in the early organlzatlon
of New Hope-Church. These two men were drawn together by
circumstances stemming from an incident that occurred in

. Hillsboro. At this time, John B. Davis was a soldier in the

Revolutionary War and  Asbury had been arrested by the British
soldiers in Hillsboro for his, friendliness or sympathy with the
colonles. aAsbury was fined by the.British and released. He went
home’ with his friend, John B. Davis, and stayed at his home,
working as a missionary in what is now Caswell County. Thereby,
was -the beginning of the laying of the foundation of New Hope
Church as services were held now in the home of Mr. Davis.
Before, as has been noted, services were conducted outside under’
a large oak trée. This group, under the guidance of Missionary !

- Asbury, and through the hospitality extended:by Mr. Davis, was

invited and did meet in the shelter of his home. This was only
a temporary arrangement, and in 1778, the building of a log church

" was begun. It was located about a mile from the home of John B.

Davis. This was considered the first church, and to place it in
our minds today, it was built on thé site where S. H. Crumpton, Jr.
now has his brick home. At that time, the property on which it

.was erected belonged to Thomas Moore. Mr. Moore was one of the



men who helped build the first log church.  He was the great grand-
father of Julian Moore who now resides in Yanceyville, Carolyn

Moore Upchurch Thomas, of Milton, Warner Moore of Milton, and other
children of the family of John W. Moore, which you may know. \

. When the first log church was completed, dedication services were
held-and in 1779, it was given the name New Hope Church. -All close.-
decendents of John B. Davis were worshipers and members of this :
first church. - : -

In 1803; the log church was torn down and moved to a new church
site. which was established north of the present structure, beyond 4
the sprlng, below the old grave yard

‘This building was used until 1860, when a new church was built
on the site of the present church. Mr. Tom Jones, father of Gertie,
"Giles, Mary Jane, Margaret, John and George Anna Graves, bought the
lumber from the old church that had been built in 1860,. and moved
the . lumber to his home near Hamer, which is on the road from Doug
Fowlkes' home to Max Smith's place. Mr. Jones paid .$50 for the old-
church 1umber and from this he built a stable, which stood for years -
across the road from the old Jones place. -

(L . v .
In 1906, Mr. W. H. Humble contracted to build the present New Hope
Church for $2500. He had a carpenter -named Mr. Hall and the two men
boarded at the home of Mr. and Mrs. Nat Taylor. Mr. W. C. Taylor,‘a
boy of 5 years, son of Mr. and Mrs. Taylor, walked with Daisy Dixon,
the Taylor's cook, to. carry lunch to Mr. Hall and Mr. Humble, who
were worklng on the church.” Mr. Taylor recalls each day they worked
he carrled a 4-pound lard bucket filled with fresh butterm11k, and
Dalsy carried a woven basket w1th hot food in it.

~

Money from the Harrelson fund helped build the present church.

Mr. Harrelson, a bachelor, contributed to this building and several -
other churches. He was a native of Caswell County, but is not

' buried at New Hope. The rough lumber for the construction of the

presc.t church was donated by Mr. Jim Satterfield,- father of John,

. Buxton, Clarence, and Emily Satterfield. This present church was

dedicated on the 4th Sunday in July, which was July 22, 1907.

Rev. J..A.-Dailey was Pastor at the ﬁimewof dedication.
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*‘;Enoch George was elected
- "Bishop in 1816 _



